Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 08 February 2024 19:17

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Siddhesh Dolas; Maya Rajguru
Subject: RE:

Attachments: Jify Bank letter.pdf

Dear Omkar,

Have you updated this?

Regards
Anil

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 30 January 2024 13:31

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas
<siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW:

Dear Omkar,
Please update new bank in vendor ledger in all entity.
Vendor: NDX P2P Pvt Ltd.

Regards
Anil

From: Sudhir Vitta <sudhir@jify.co>

Sent: 30 January 2024 13:23

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam @travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle
<vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Bibartan Roy <bibartan@jify.co>

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Anil,

Please be informed that the bank details have been changed for us to receive the payment. Below are the
updated bank details and document attached for reference.

Entity Name NDX P2P PRIVATE LIMITED

Payment Mode NEFT/ RTGS/ IMPS/ Account Transfer

Account Name NDX P2P PRIVATE LIMITED BORROWER REPAYMENT ESCROW ACCOUNT




Account Number NLIQUI70009
Bank Name ICICI Bank
Branch RPC DELHI
IFSC ICIC0000106
Thanks & Regards

Sudhir Vitta
Associate Director - Customer Success
Ph: +91 9821280092

website : https://jify.co/
#make.money.simple




